Susan Karpinski

From: Rebecca Roberts-Malamis <RMalamis@bucksiu.org>
Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 2:14 P

To: Sultanik, Jeffrey T.

Subject: Time for a Quick Chat?

Importance: High

Hi Jeff.

Our Bucks IU Executive Director, Dr. Mark Hoffman, asked me to check in with you to see if you would be
willing to have a brief conversation this week. Would have time for a quick phone call either Monday or
Tuesday?

Iunderstand that some of our Bucks County school superintendents may have questions about some of the
guidance provided by Dr. Damsker, Director of the Bucks County Health Department relating to some of the
information that was shared during a PASPA webinar last week, | believe. | was not able to attend the
webinar, but as a member of PASPA, | was sent the slide deck. | want to make sure that | understand what
was said and how some of our Superintendents may be interpreting the comments in order to make sure |
understand the concerns.

Let me know a good time {and number) for me to reach you. Alternatively, you can also call me on my cell at
GRS (v \ill not be returning to our Bucks 1U offices until mid-July.)

Thank you, and as always, | appreciate being able to speak with you.
Rebecca

Rebecca Roberts-Malamis, Esq.

Deputy Executive Director, In-House Legal Counsel
Bucks County Intermediate Unit

705 N. Shady Retreat Road

Doylestown, PA 18901

Tel: 215-348-2940 Extension 1150
RMalamis@bucksiu.org

This e-mail may contain PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended only for the use of the Individual(s)
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
this to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by email ar telephone at 215-
348-2940.



